Eilidh Canning

From: P. Earl Muise <pemuise@eastlink.ca>
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 8:03 PM

To: Alain Muise

Cc: Argyle-Council; Eilidh Canning

Subject: Re: Special Request - Emergency Funding
Yes. Merci.

P. Earl Muise,

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 18, 2019, at 5:43 PM, Alain Muise <admuise@munargyle.com> wrote:

So based on my calculations, the total cost of the emergency, less 50% of the refundable HST, is
$5,165.85. | will bring this exact amount to the committee of the whole for decision, so the motion can
be for the exact amount.

Alain

From: P. Earl Muise <pemuise@eastlink.ca>
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 12:24 PM

To: Alain Muise <admuise@munargyle.com>
Subject: Re: Special Request - Emergency Funding

Yes Alain that is correct. Sorry for the confusion.
Regards
Earl

On Feb 18, 2019, at 11:09 AM, Alain Muise <admuise@munargyle.com> wrote:

So for clarity, is it these two invoices you consider emergency?

From: P. Earl Muise <pemuise@eastlink.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 4:34 PM

To: Alain Muise <admuise@munargyle.com>

Cc: Guy Surette <gsurette@munargyle.com>; Richard Donaldson
<rdonaldson@munargyle.com>; Philip Surette <philipsurette@gmail.com>
Subject: Special Request - Emergency Funding

Good Afternoon Alain,
Attached please find a Special Request to reimburse Club Social des lles for the
Emergency Funds it had to pay due to the discovery of very dangerous and faulty



electrical wires underneath the old part of the club. Also attached are copies of the
invoices for those payments and a copy of the quote to have the work done.
Regards,

Earl

P. Earl Muise
96 Ch.Tittle Rd.
Surette’s Island,
Yarmouth Co., NS
BOW 3MO0
902-648-2200
pemuise(@eastlink.ca

<Special Request 2019.docx><326 copy copy.pdf><Mark D Aug 2018 copy.pdf>



